
   

 

 

                 
               

                    
             

 
                    
                 

                  
                  

                 
                   
              

 
                

            
                 

  
 

               
                    

                  
              

             
 
                       

                    
                    

                
 

               
                

              
               

   
 

              
        

 
   
   

  
 

  
     

    

Updated July, 2014

Statutory Listed Buildings  
The  49th  List  of  Buildings  of  Special  Architectural  &  Historic  Interest  &  

Subsequent Amendments   

The listing of buildings of special architectural or historic interest is the responsibility of the Secretary of 
State for National Heritage Under Section 1 of the Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) 
Act 1990. The list is organised on a local authority area basis and includes an entry for each building 
or structure with address, grading, date of listing and usually a brief description. 

Buildings are either listed as part of a national survey programme, spot listed, or added to the list by the 
Secretary of State following a Building Preservation Notice served by a local authority. In compiling or 
adding to the list, the Secretary of State considers the building itself and any respect in which its 
exterior contributes to the architectural or historic interest of any group of buildings of which it forms 
part, and the desirability of preserving, on the grounds of architectural or historic interest, any feature of 
the building consisting of a man made object or structure fixed to the building, or forming part of the 
land and comprised within the cartilage of the building (P(LB & CA)A 1990, s1(3)). 

Selection of buildings is carried out according to specific criteria, published by the Department of the 
Environment and Department of National Heritage (currently Planning Policy Guidance 15: Planning 
and the Historic Environment). Buildings and structures are graded I, II* and II according to their 
relative importance. 

The Borough was fully surveyed in 1983, although there have been several amendments and additions 
since, added to the 49th list. There are 281 entries on the statutory list for the London Borough of 
Harrow, 66 of these have more than one building included in this entry. This list includes 16 
ecclesiastical buildings and over 40 structures (e.g. telephone kiosks, gates, graves and mile posts, 
etc.). The list includes 4 grade I buildings and 16 grade II*. 

It should be noted that every part of a listed building is in law equally ‘listed’. The interior is thus just as 
much listed as the exterior regardless of the grade of listing. A listed building is also defined to include 
any object or structure fixed to the building or in its cartilage. This should be borne in mind when 
considering works to outbuildings in the grounds or even the historic curtilage of a listed building. 

Listed Building Consent is required from the local planning authority for any works which are 
considered to affect the special architectural or historic interest of the building. Advice on whether 
proposed works would require consent should be sought from the Council’s Conservation Department. 
The carrying out of unauthorised works, i.e. without having obtained Listed Building Consent is a 
criminal offence. 

The official statutory list, which includes brief descriptions, may be inspected at the Environmental 
Information Centre, Room 312, Civic Centre, Harrow, Middlesex. 

The Conservation Department 
PO Box 37 
Civic Centre 
Harrow 
HA1 2UY 
Telephone: 020 8736 6100/6101 
Fax 020 8424 1551 



   

 

 

              

             

           

 

            

 
    

 
   

 
    

 
        

 
  

     
 

   

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
    

           

            

        

     

 
    

           

                 

          

      

      

    

   

            

SUMMARY OF 49TH LIST OF BUILDINGS OF SPECIAL ARCHITECTURAL & HISTORIC INTEREST PREPARED BY 

THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND THE DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL HERITAGE UNDER SECTION 

1 OF THE PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS & CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990 

62nd SURVEY COMPLETED 25TH MAY 1983; UPDATED TO THE AMENDMENT (11/10/2013) 

Key to Ages*: C: Century Ci: Circa E: Early M: Mid L: Late 

*Approximate dates in most cases 

Street (alphabetical) Building/Structure Date of Listing Age Grade 

Aa 

Alexandra Avenue, Rayners Lane: The (former) Ace Cinema 13.03.1981 1936 II* 

Alexandra Avenue, Rayners Lane: Rayners Lane LRT Underground Station 07.09.1994 1938 II 

Aylmer Close, Stanmore: No. 1 19.08.1996 1963 II 

Bb 

Bessborough Road, Harrow on the Hill: Roxeth Farm 21.09.1951 L.C17 II 

Bessborough Road, Harrow on the Hill: Cattle Trough at the junction of West Street 28.10.2003 1898 II 

The Bridge, Wealdstone: Station platform buildings at Harrow & Wealdstone 06.09.1988 1875/1911 II 

Railway Station comprising ticket office range, 

platform, waiting room blocks, platform canopies 

and linking pedestrian bridge 

Bridge Street, Pinner: Milestone outside Oddfellows Arms Public House 25.05.1983 Ci.1809 

Updated July, 2014 
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The Broadway, Stanmore: Nos. 57-65 (odd) & 65A Broadway Cottages) 30.05.1969 C16 II 

Brockley Hill, Stanmore: Brockley Hill Farmhouse 29.09.1972 C17 II 

Brookshill, Stanmore: The Hare Public House & stables to left 25.05.1983 E.C19 II 

Brookshill, Stanmore: Gates 7 gate piers to the Eagles 25.05.1983 L.C19 II 

Brookshill Drive, Stanmore: No. 1 Bridle Cottage 08.04.1983 Ci. 1890 II 

Brookshill Drive, Stanmore: No. 2 Bridle Cottage 08.04.1983 Ci. 1890 II 

Burnt Oak Broadway, Edgware: No. 389 (Edgware House) 21.09.1951 L.C18 II 

Byron Hill Road, Harrow on the Hill: Byron House & No. 29 21.09.1951 L.C18 II 

Byron Hill Road, Harrow on the Hill: No. 40, Suffolk House 05.02.1973 E.C19 II 

Cc 

Cannon Lane, Pinner: Dedication stone in west side of bridge over the 25.05.1983 Ci.1728 II 

River Pinn 

Canons Drive, Edgware: Pair of gate piers at entrance to read from High 09.04.1973 E.C18 II 

Street 

Canons Drive, Edgware: End of block to south-east of North London 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Collegiate School 

Canons Drive, Edgware: North London Collegiate School, balustrades, 25.05.1983 Ci. 1910 II 

walls and terraces with temple to south & east of 

School 

Canons Drive, Edgware: Wall enclosing George V Memorial Garden in 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Canons park 

Canons Drive, Edgware: Wall enclosing garden to NW of George V 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Memorial Garden in Canons Park 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

         

     

   

            

           

                  

              

                 

  

   

              

                  

               

        

   

              

        

    

             

           

         

  

   

        

        

         

             

         

          

         

Canons Drive, Edgware: Garden Temple, supporting walls and raised 25.05.1983 E.C19 II 

paved area in Canons Park 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Church House 15.05.2002 Ci 1791 II 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Grove 21.09.1951 M.C18 II 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Gates and garden wall to The Grove fronting road 25.05.1983 C.C18 II 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Old Schools, Harrow School 21.09.1951 1615 I 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Wall, railings, gates & steps to right & front of the 25.05.1983 1919 II 

Old Schools 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Parish Church of St. Mary 21.09.1951 C12 I 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Lych Gate to Parish Church of St. Mary 25.05.1983 1861 II 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Grave of Thomas Port, 12 yards west of south 25.05.1983 1838 II 

porch of the Parish Church of St. Mary 

Church Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Peachey Tomb south of west entrance to 25.05.1983 Ci 1780 II 

churchyard of the Parish Church of St. Mary 

Church Lane, Pinner: Church of St. John the Baptist 21.09.1951 C14 II* 

Church Lane, Pinner: Monument to William & Agnes Loudon, in the 25.05.1983 1843 II 

churchyard to Church of St John the Baptist on 

south side 

Church Lane, Pinner: Chestnut Cottage 21.09.1951 E.C18 II 

Church Lane, Pinner: Pinner House 21.09.1951 C17 II* 

Church Lane, Pinner: The Bay House 01.09.1980 L.C16 II 

Church Lane, Pinner: Drinking fountain at junction with Moss Lane 25.05.1983 1886 II 

Church Lane, Pinner: The Grange Cottage 19.12.1980 C16 II 

Church Road, Stanmore: Church of St. John 25.05.1983 1849 II* 

Church Road, Stanmore: Old Stanmore Church 21.09.1951 1632 II* 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

           

        

  

    

              

            

   

   

              

  

   

              

  

   

            

         

  

   

           

        

             

        

              

             

            

         

         

    

   

         

            

Church Road, Stanmore: Monument to Philip Jackson in Churchyard of Old 25.05.1983 Ci 1779 II 

Stanmore Church, between east end & road to 

north 

Church Road, Stanmore: The tomb of Betty Jellicoe, St. Johns Churchyard 03.03.2003 1911 II 

Church Road, Stanmore: Chest tomb adjacent to north east corner of Old 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Stanmore Church 

Church Road, Stanmore: Urn tomb to Mary Wood north of east end of Old 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Stanmore Church 

Church Road, Stanmore: Grave of W S Gilbert to south west of Church of 25.05.1983 1911 II 

St. John 

Church Road, Stanmore: Walls to Bernays Gardens to north east and 25.05.1983 C19 II 

running south west from No. 58 rounding corner to 

Cowman’s Cottage 

Church Road, Stanmore: No. 21 (Regent House) 21.09.1951 Ci. 1680 II 

Clamp Hill, Stanmore: Priory House 21.09.1951 C16 II 

The Common, Stanmore: Central entrance block to Bentley Priory 25.05.1983 1789-90 II* 

Common Road, Stanmore: The Kiln 22.03.1974 E.C17 II 

Common Road, Stanmore: Former drying sheds to east of The Kiln 22.03.1974 E.C18 II 

Common Road, Stanmore: Brick Kiln to south-east of The Kiln 22.03.1974 C18 II 

Common Road, Stanmore: Low walls to north west and south of small fore- 22.03.1974 C18 II 

garden with taller walls to north east and north 

west of large garden and Summer House to north 

east of The Kiln 

Common Road, Stanmore: The Old Barn 25.05.1983 E.C17 II 

Corbins Lane, South Harrow: Parish Church of St. Paul 25.05.1983 1937 II 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

             

           

     

 
    

             

     

 
    

           

               

              

             

     

 
    

             

             

     

 
    

           

          

           

          

Crown Street, Harrow on the Hill: 

Crown Street, Harrow on the Hill: 

Nos. 26 & 26a 

No. 56 

19.11.1980 

25.05.1983 

L.C18 

L.C18 

II 

II 

Dd 

Du Cros Drive, Stanmore: Church of St William of York 19.07.2006 1959/60 II 

Ee 

Elm Park Road, Pinner: 

Elm Park Road, Pinner: 

Elms Road, Harrow Weald: 

Elms Road, Harrow Weald: 

No. 13 (Tudor Cottage) 

Elm Park Court (Nos. 1-76 & entrance arch) 

No. 40 (Harrow Weald House Farm) 

Barn to rear of No. 40 

18.04.1988 

08.03.1995 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

1921 

1936 

Ci. 1500 

C17/C18 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Ff 

Football Lane, Harrow on the Hill: 

Football Lane, Harrow on the Hill: 

Butler Museum (Harrow School) 

Music School (Harrow School) 

09.07.1968 

09.07.1968 

1884-86 

1890-91 

II 

II 

Gg 

George V Avenue, Pinner: 

Gordon Avenue, Stanmore: 

Gordon Avenue, Stanmore: 

Gordon Avenue, Stanmore: 

Pinner Park Farmhouse 

Nos. 116, 118, 120 

Nos. 124 – 130 (even) 

No. 63 (Cheyne Cottage) 

16.02.1982 

19.02.1980 

19.12.1980 

08.01.1973 

Ci. 1750 

1840-50 

C18 

1910 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

           

               

            

  

   

             

          

          

        

           

             

            

             

               

           

           

     

 
    

        

           

         

          

            

 

   

          

Gordon Avenue, Stanmore: Gate piers to Stanmore Park 25.05.1983 C19 II 

Greenford Road, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 103,105 (St Andrew’s Church Institute) 24.06.1977 1849 II 

Greenford Road, Harrow on the Hill: Sudbury Hill LRT Underground Station and 17.05.1994 1931 II 

generating station 

Green Lane, Stanmore: Green Lane Cottages (Nos. 7, 8, 9) 25.05.1983 E/M.C19 II 

Green Lane, Stanmore: Pinnacle Place (Nos. 1-4) 13.10.1975 1822 II 

Green Lane, Stanmore: Pinnacle Place (No. 5) 13.10.1975 E.C19 II 

Green Lane, Stanmore: Park House 13.10.1975 E.C19 II 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Gables 25.06.1990 1892 II 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Speech Room (Harrow School) 09.07.1968 1872-77 II* 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Art School 24.02.1982 1896 II 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Leaf Schools (Harrow School) 21.09.1951 C18 II 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Grove Hill House & The Foss 24.02.1982 1854-9 II 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: White Tops 25.05.1983 1893 II 

Grove Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Haven 14.06.1985 1894 II 

Hh 

Halsbury Close, Stanmore: No. 1 08.01.1999 1938-9 II 

Harrow Park, Harrow on the Hill: Deyne Court 06.02.1978 1870 II 

Headstone Lane, Hatch End: Letchford House 08.01.1973 L.C17 II 

Hereford Gardens, Pinner: Cannons Farm Barn 25.05.1983 C17 II 

High Road, Harrow Weald: The Weald Stone outside the Red Lion Public 25.05.1983 II 

House 

High Street, Edgware: The White Hart Hotel 08.01.1973 C17 II 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

          

          

        

        

         

           

  

   

           

            

             

           

           

           

              

           

            

           

            

              

           

             

            

               

          

               

High Street, Edgware: Nos. 63, 65, 67 16.12.1974 C16 II 

High Street, Edgware: Nos. 85, 87, 89 09.04.1973 C18 II 

High Street, Edgware: No. 95 09.04.1973 C17 II 

High Street, Edgware: No. 97 09.07.1968 C16 II 

High Street, Edgware: Nos. 99, 101 09.04.1973 II 

High Street, Edgware: Pair of Telephone Kiosks (outside the Bee Hive 09.12.1987 C20 II 

Public House) 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: New Schools 24.02.1982 1855 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Harrow School Chapel 09.07.1968 1854-7 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Vaughan Library (Harrow School) 09.07.1968 1861-3 II* 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Headmaster’s House 24.02.1982 1840-5 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 1 24.02.1982 1866 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 3 24.02.1982 M.C19 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 5 (The Old House) 21.09.1951 C17/C18 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 7 21.09.1951 M.C18 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 9 (Moretons) 24.02.1982 L.C18 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No.11 (Flambards) 21.09.1951 L.C18 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: The Park 21.09.1951 Ci. 1795 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 25A, 25B, 27-35 (odd) 24.02.1982 E.C18 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 41 30.07.1982 1870-72 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 45, 47, 49 25.05.1983 1868 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: War Memorial Building 09.07.1968 1921-6 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Terrace to south of War Memorial 25.05.1983 1926 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Druries 24.02.1982 1865 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: K6 Telephone Kiosk outside No. 34 17.06.1987 C20 II 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

               

           

            

             

              

             

              

               

             

        

        

        

         

        

           

         

         

             

           

        

        

          

               

            

        

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Drinking Fountain adjacent to No. 36 25.05.1983 1880 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 46 25.05.1983 M.C19 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 48, 50 10.01.1975 C17 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 52 22.06.1973 Ci. 1870 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 82 to 86 28.11.2002 C18. 1895 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: The Kings Head Hotel 05.02.1973 C18 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 90 (Old Council House) 16.02.1982 1913 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: K6 Telephone Kiosk outside No. 90 17.06.1987 C20 II 

High Street, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 104, 106 18.02.1974 Ci. 1855-61 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 7 21.09.1951 E.C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 9 07.01.1983 C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 11 01.03.1983 E.C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: Nos. 25, 27 21.09.1951 C15 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 29 09.07.1968 C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 31 (The Queen’s Head) 09.07.1968 C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: Nos. 33, 35 09.07.1968 C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: Nos. 37, 39 09.07.1968 C18 II 

High Street, Pinner: Nos. 4, 6 9The Victory Public House 21.09.1951 1580 II 

High Street, Pinner: Nos. 18 to 24 (even) 25.05.1983 C18 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 26 25.0.51983 C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 32 21.09.1951 M.C18 II 

High Street, Pinner: Nos. 34, 34A, 36 21.09.1951 C16 II 

High Street, Pinner: No. 38 (The Hand in Hand Public House) 21.09.1951 C18/E C19 II 

High Street, Pinner: Barn to south of No. 38 21.09.1951 C17 II 

High Street, Pinner: War Memorial 20.04.01 1921 II 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

            

        

          

         

         

             

      

   

     

 
    

           

            

     

 
    

            

           

           

  

    

            

        

          

      

   

     

High Street, Pinner: 

High Street, Pinner: 

High Street, Pinner: 

High Street, Wealdstone: 

High Street, Wealdstone: 

Hornbuckle Close, Harrow on the Hill: 

K6 Telephone Kiosk outside No. 52A 

No. 58 

No. 64 (Hayward House) 

War Memorial 

Wealdstone Police Station 

Nos. 29 to 37 (odd) (former Superintendent’s 

House, Harrow School Laundry, Alma Road) 

17.06.1987 

01.03.1983 

09.07.1968 

29.08.2001 

20.11.1998 

26.10.1973 

C20 

C16 

L.C18 

1923 

1908-9 

1887 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Jj 

Julian Hill, Harrow on the Hill: 

Julian Hill, Harrow on the Hill: 

Julian Way 

Julian Hill 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

C.1905 

C. 1817 

II 

II 

Kk 

Kenton Lane, Harrow Weald: 

Kenton Lane, Harrow Weald: 

Kenton Lane, Harrow Weald: 

Kenton Lane, Harrow Weald: 

Kenton Lane, Kenton: 

Kenton Road, Kenton: 

No. 776 (The Hermitage) 

Kenton Lane Farmhouse 

Former farm buildings to south-west of Kenton 

Lane Farmhouse 

The Seven Balls Public House 

Kenton Library 

St Mary’s Church & Parish Hall 

(see under St Leonard’s Avenue also) 

25.05.1983 

03.02.1989 

03.02.1989 

25.05.1983 

30.03.1999 

29.11.1993 

E.C18 

Ci. 1808 

Ci. 1808 

C17 

1939 

1935-6 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II* 
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Little Common, Stanmore: 

Little Common, Stanmore: 

Little Common, Stanmore: 

Little Common, Stanmore: 

Little Common, Stanmore: 

London Road, Harrow on the Hill: 

London Road, Harrow on the Hill: 

London Road, Harrow on the Hill: 

London Road, Harrow on the Hill: 

Lowlands Road, Harrow on the Hill: 

Wall running south west from corner of No.3, 

approximately 26 yards along Stanmore Hill & 

north east up to rear of No.2 

Wall fronting between road between Nos. 2 & 3 

Nos. 5 & 5A (Parson’s Cottage) and attached 

outbuildings to rear 

No. 13 

Nos. 36 to 43 (consecutively) 

K6 Telephone Kiosk outside West Acre 

Highlands 

Toll Gate Cottage 

Mount Pleasant (Nos. 1, 2, 3) 

Western most block to Lowlands Sixth Form 

(Greenhill) College 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

11.09.1980 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

17.06.1987 

25.05.1983 

06.07.1982 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

C18 

C18 

L.C18 

E.C19 

Ci. 1860-70 

C20 

M.C19 

C17 

E.C19 

Ci. 1820 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Mm 

Marlborough Road, Wealdstone: 

Middle Road, Harrow on the Hill: 

Station platform buildings at Harrow& Wealdstone 

Railway Station comprising of southwestern ticket 

office range, platform, waiting room blocks, 

platform canopies & linking pedestrian bridge 

(see under The Bridge also) 

No. 23 (Bannon House) 

06.09.1989 

26.06.1981 

1875/1911 

E.C19 

II 

II 

Updated July, 2014 



   

 

                 

              

     

       

   

        

         

            

            

          

         

            

              

  

   

     

 
    

            

 

   

            

         

     

   

           

  

   

          

              

Middle Road, Harrow on the Hill: The Red House and boundary wall fronting road 25.05.1983 L.C18 II 

Middle Road, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 60 to 66 (even) 26.06.1981 1887 II 

Moss Lane, Pinner: No. 2 13.03.1981 C18 II 

(see under No. 31 Paines Lane also) 

Moss Lane, Pinner: Tudor Cottage 21.09.1951 1692 II 

Moss Lane, Pinner: East End House 25.05.1983 L.C16 II 

Moss Lane, Pinner: East Barn to East End Farm 21.09.1951 L.C16 II 

Moss Lane, Pinner: North Barn to East End Farm 21.09.1951 C18 II 

Moss Lane, Pinner: East End Farm Cottage 21.09.1951 E.C15 II* 

Moss Lane, Pinner: The Fives Court 26.06.1981 1900 II 

Mount Park Road, Harrow on the Hill: St Margarets 14.06.1985 1895 II 

Mount Park Road, Harrow on the Hill: Billiard Room, formerly part of Bermuda House 29.07.1977 1889 II 

(now demolished) 

Oo 

Old Church Lane, Stanmore: The Tithe Barn, Stanmere House & Old Church 16.01.1981 C17 II 

House 

Old Church Lane, Stanmore: Wall fronting road running north west from the 16.01.1981 C19 II 

corner of the Tithe Barn, turning along Rectory 

Lane for approximately 20 yards 

Old Church Lane, Stanmore: Cowman’s Cottage, Church House Cottage & the 06.04.1981 C16 II 

Church House 

Old Church Lane, Stanmore: War Memorial 03.03.2003 1920 II 

Old Church Lane, Stanmore: Gatehouse, 1 and 2 Manor House Estate 11.10.2013 1929-1930 II 
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Old Church Lane, Stanmore: Manor House, 11.10.2013 1929-1930 II 

Old Redding, Harrow Weald: Grimsdyke 05.09.1969 1872 II* 

Old Redding, Harrow Weald: South Lodge to Grimsdyke 25.05.1983 1870-2 II 

Oxhey Lane, Pinner: Oxhey Lane Farmhouse 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Oxhey Lane, Pinner: Coal Duty Boundary Post outside No. 1 (The 25.05.1983 M.C19 II 

Hollies) 

Pp 

Paines Lane, Pinner: No. 31 13.03.1981 C18 II 

Paines Lane, Pinner: Church Farmhouse 21.09.1951 C17 II 

Paines Lane, Pinner: Brick wall between Church Farm & No. 82 Paines 25.05.1983 C17/C18 II 

Lane 

Paines Lane, Pinner: Grave of Horatia Nelson Ward, approximately 15 25.05.1983 II 

yards to south west of Chapel in Pinner Cemetery 

Peterborough Road, Harrow on the Hill: Farthings (Garlet) 14.06.1985 1893 II 

Peterborough Road, Harrow on the Hill: Heathfield (St Keverne) 14.06.1985 1892 II 

Peterborough Road, Harrow on the Hill: Garlands (Including boundary wall) 05.11.1979 1863 II 

Peterborough Road, Harrow on the Hill: Chalgrove 25.07.1990 1893 II 

Pinner Hill Road, Pinner: Pinner Hill Farmhouse & brick barn to rear 19.06.1978 M.C19 II 

Pinner Hill Road, Pinner: Barns on south and west sides of yard at Pinner 19.06.1978 C19 II 

Hill Farm 

Pinner Hill Road, Pinner: Tookes Folly at Pinner Hill Farm 19.06.1978 1862 II 

Pinner Road, Pinner: Mile post to west of junction with George V 25.05.1983 E.C19 II 

Avenue 
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Pinner Road, Pinner: Pinner Court (Nos. 37-72) 08.03.1995 C20 II 

Pinner Road, Pinner: Two lampstands at Pinner Court 08.03.1995 C20 II 

Pinner View, Pinner: Headstone Manor 21.09.1951 C14 I 

Pinner View, Pinner: Barn south west of Headstone Manor 21.09.1951 Ci. 1600 II* 

Pinner View, Pinner: Outbuilding parallel to barn to south of Headstone 21.09.1951 Ci.C17 II 

Manor 

Pinner View, Pinner (at Harrow Granary (originally south east of Pinner Park 23.07.2014 Ci.1700 II 

Museum): Farmhouse) 

Pinner View, Pinner: St. George’s Church 10.09.1993 1910 II 

Pinner View, Pinner: St. George’s Church Hall 08.02.2006 1928-1929 II 

Potter Street Hill: Coal Duty Boundary Post outside The Lodge on 25.05.1983 M.C19 II 

east side of road 

Priory Drive, Stanmore: Garden Pavilion in grounds of ‘Ad Astra’ 17.07.1995 Ci. 1815 II 

Rr 

Rayners Lane, Rayners Lane: Rayners Lane LRT Underground Station, including 17.05.1994 1938 II 

shops and platforms (including Rayners Lane 

Station & Alexandra Avenue) 

The Ridgeway, North Harrow: Church of St. Alban 19.03.1981 1936 II 

Rosslyn Crescent, Harrow: Magistrates Court 20.10.03 1932-5 II 

Roxborough Park, Harrow on the Hill: Church of Our Lady & St. Thomas of Canterbury 25.05.1983 1894 II 

Roxborough Park, Harrow on the Hill: No. 22 (The Presbytery) 25.05.1983 1894 II 

Roxeth Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Harrow Hospital 08.03.1999 1906-25 II 

Roxeth Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Christ Church 22.12.1982 1862 II 
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Roxeth Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Southern block fronting road to Roxeth First & 25.05.1983 1851 II 

Middle School 

Ss 

St. Leonard’s Avenue, Kenton: St. Mary’s Church & parish hall 29.11.1993 1935-6 II* 

Sheepcote Road, Harrow: Granada Cinema 04..08.1988 1937 II 

South View Road, Pinner: Pinner Hill Golf Club House & boundary wall 01.02.1979 1867 II 

extending northwards from Cub House 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 17 (Elm House) 21.09.1951 E.C18 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Nos. 19, 21 01.03.1983 L.C19 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 23 (Nunlands) 21.09.1951 Ci.1720 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 33 13.09.1978 E.C19 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 73 21.09.1951 E.C18 II* 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Nos. 111, 113 14.07.1976 E.C19 Ii 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 115 06.04.1981 C18/C19 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 173 (Hill House) 21.09.1951 C18 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Boundary wall & gates to No 173 (Hill House) 25.05.1983 C18/C19 II 

running south east from northern point of house, 

turning into Aylmer Drive 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 187 (The Rookery) including stables 21.09.1951 E.C18 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 189 (The Old Brewery House) 08.04.1983 C.1760 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Nos. 42, 44 (Goodengate) 21.09.1951 E.C19 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Nos. 52, 54 25.05.1983 M/L.C18 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: No. 56 25.05.1983 M.C19 II 
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Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Abercorn Arms Public House 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: K6 Telephone Kiosk Outside Abercorn Arms 17.06.1987 C20 II 

Public House 

Stanmore Hill, Stanmore: Boundary wall fronting road from No. 118 to No. 25.05.1983 C18 II 

128 (even) 

Station Road, Harrow: No. 315 (National Westminster Bank) 25.05.1983 1915 II 

Station Road, Harrow: Church of St John the Baptist 07.09.1994 1902-38 II 

Station Road, Harrow: World War II war memorial in St John the Baptist 14.11.2011 Early 20th II 
churchyard 

century 

Sudbury Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The White Cottage 22.12.1982 1908 II* 

Sudbury Hill, Harrow on the Hill: The Orchard 23.09.1982 1900 II 

Sudbury Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Bydell House 27.09.1973 1807-17 I 

Sudbury Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Chapel of Former Calvary Nursing Home 13.10.1975 1905-6 II 

Sumner Road, West Harrow: Church of St. Peter 19.12.1980 1911-13 II 

Uu 

Uppingham Avenue, Stanmore: Church of St. Anselm 01.03.1999 1939-41 II 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: Grave of Captain Leefe Robinson VC 14/05/2013 1918 II 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: Church of All Saints 24.02.1982 1842-92 II* 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: Lych Gate to Church of All Saints 24.02.1982 1866 II 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: Tomb of Edmund Crosse (Died 1862) & his wife 25.05.1983 L.C19 II 

Laura Jane (Died 1877) south of east end of 

Church of All Saints 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: Family Tomb of Charles Robert Blackwell adjacent 25.05.1983 Ci. 1871 II 
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to south east corner of All Saints Church 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: 

Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald: 

Uxbridge Road, Stanmore: 

Uxbridge Road, Stanmore: 

Harrow Weald Lodge 

Nos. 148, 150 

Gates, Gate Piers and curved flanking Railings 50 

yards east of Courtenay Avenue 

B G Elliott Hall (to St Teresa’s School) 

Entrance block of Hatch End Railway Station 

Gate Piers to Stanmore Park 

No. 1 Lodge 

01.09.1980 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

25.05.1983 

16.02.1982 

25.05.1983 

03.03.2003 

L.C18 

Ci. 1880 

L.C19 

1904 

1911 

C19 

1881 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Vv 

Village Way East, Rayners Lane: The Rayners Public House 22.06.2006 1937 II 

Ww 

Warren Lane, Stanmore: 

Waxwell Lane, Pinner: 

Waxwell Lane, Pinner: 

Waxwell Lane, Pinner: 

The Grotto 

No. 1 Pinner Police Station including stable block, 

boundary wall, gate pier and fences, bollards and 

police lamps 

No. 3 

Manor Cottage, Waxwell Cottage, Manor House 

10.10.2003 

16/01/2013 

21.09.1951 

22.10.1974 

Ci. 1790 

1899 

C17 

C16 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Waxwell Lane, Pinner: 

Waxwell Lane, Pinner: 

No. 23 (Bee Cottage) 

Waxwell Farmhouse 

21.09.1951 

21.09.1951 

C17 

C17/1895 

II 

II 
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West End Lane, Pinner: No. 90 (Sweetmans Hall) 21.09.1951 L.C16 II* 

West End Lane, Pinner: Barn to north of No. 90 21.09.1951 L.C17 II 

Westfield Park, Hatch End: Church of St. Anselm 25.05.1983 1895 II 

West Hill, Harrow on the Hill: Westfield 25.05.1983 C.1840 II 

West Street, Harrow on the Hill: 3 to 7 (odd) 15.05.2002 C15 II 

West Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 13 28.11.1972 C16 II 

West Street, Harrow on the Hill: Nos. 31, 33, 35 25.05.1983 1901 II 

West Street, Harrow on the Hill: No. 30 (The Castle Public House) 09.03.1999 E.C18 II 

West Street, Harrow on the Hill: Old Pye House 09.07.1968 Ci. C15 II 

West Street, Harrow on the Hill: 69-75 West Street Plastic Works, formerly St. 13.08.2003 C1884- II 

Mary’s Mission Hall 1885 

Whitchurch Lane, Edgware: Church of St. Lawrence 21.09.1951 E.C16 I 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Wall from south east corner of No. 1 Little 25.05.1983 C18 II 

Common running into Wood Lane and terminating 

approximately 13 yards from corner with Stanmore 

Hill 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Stanmore Hall 26.08.1971 Ci. 1843 II* 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Lodge and gate piers to Stanmore Hall 25.05.1983 M.C19 II 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Boundary wall fronting road from The Garth to the 25.05.1983 C18/C19 II 

Lodge of Stanmore Hall 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Springbok House 31.03.1976 C18 II 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Wall to west and north of Springbok House 31.03.1976 M.C19 II 

Wood Lane, Stanmore: Boundary Wall approximately 120 yards long 31.03.1976 M.C19 II 

running west south west from western corner of 

Garden Cottage 
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Wood Lane, Stanmore: Garden Cottage 31.03.1976 Ci. 1840 II 

Woodhall Drive, Pinner: No. 25 (Woodhall Farmhouse) 09.07.1968 Ci. C16 II 

Woodhall Road, Pinner: Pinnerwood House 06.06.1975 C16 II 
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